Dear Bud, 3/11/83

Tho Prdliips matter has developed more and better than I'd thought it
would with s providing a false and deceptive affidavit in th- Hoch case. i sent
Jin a short affidavit on it yestorday, with one of two earlier ones 1'd given
hn for 1 Gary Shaw case earlier. (I couldn't find the other ons, but Jim has it.)
It seenms that disgegarding the refutation I'd provided, Phillips boilerplated his
Hoch affidavit and repeated what for mere mort als would be his verjury. I mean
word for word.

“egpite what appe-re to be the Stemper of the time, I mee real possibilities
in this situation and believe it may well be th: most effective help that can be
prowided in defénse of FOIA. In context, of course, and not u8 & one—shote.

I thinkc it would be zood if we could, a nunber of us, get together and
discuss this. You and Jim, andm uaybe Hark and your Bermie, if he is interested
or woxits on FOIA cases,

Jin has talten the firet step in Ceas T8=0522/0420. and I want hin to take two
uore in that case or if better, outside of ite He ham't had tire %o look u. the
law on those two things, which also invelve defendant's counsel. One is a law,
part of Title 18, I think, which makes it a felony to file friolous pleadings and
another is already litigated in D.C. in a decision Jim sent me several vears ago
and appears ne  to recall, where a plaintiff sued and won, charging failure to
oserforn official duties. Tuls case is idcal Yor tix. latder because of what the
FBI and Department have and have not done in ite

We have a hearing scheduled for 4/6, which happens to be my 70th bisthday.
dlthough I'm stdll weak ffowr the recent conbination of bronchitis, mmeumonia and
pleurisy (and the doctor says I'll be for another 46 weeks) and a trip to DG
both tires ue md present logisftical problems, 'm think of soin: there, if
necessary arrangsmonts can be made. These include safe transportation and if I
have a car and driver fron: here, a place to park near the courthouse so the driver
won't 3. los% afte  parkings If I can nmlie 4%, can sorme of us get together, at
least ;o with Ja?

In this case 1've addressed each anc overy allegasicn hilli.s sworc to that
wagn't true an: that is most of his many. {'ve asked Jii to uelk havk if e can
put this all together, He hasn't said, and if Hark is continuing to get records,
1 suppose he won't be able to, But I think this will be woriiwhile, erhaps
effectiva 4n cowrt and I believe at least quite useful on :hwe Kill,

i've not beax: frow Honry Huet for a while. Jerry ‘olicoff phoned Sundey. He
told we that RD is going to have the Bramson film enhanced. 1'd suzgested this to
Jdenry long agoe. Do you knovw anything about thias? When Heary and I are in touch agsin,
I'11l urged hin to have this considered and/or addressed in context. HSCa made
problems for itself by eliminating ita context in advsnee by 448 finkery :nd
attempted outdowvns. They are also interested in ¢ o curbstene twstin- we've nroposed
in ¥.q. 760226 and maybe the shirt-collar analysis.

it just occured to me that if I go there 4/8 1t might be better il i could park
nesr or at your office and then use cabs. I'll be butter off with a wheelchalr + hsve
but it may no# be necessary. Not for wallkdng but for not walidn:, . hich becomes
necessary afte about 1/6 mile and bocause I cun't stand still.

qu‘ bﬁ&t’

A m



